

Paul Hastings

Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP
1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, 10th Floor, Washington, DC 20004-2400
telephone 202-508-9500 / facsimile 202-508-9700 / internet www.paulhastings.com

ORIGINAL

NOV 13 2 24 PM '02

Atlanta
Beijing
Hong Kong
London
Los Angeles
New York
Orange County
San Francisco
Stamford
Tokyo
Washington, D.C.

(202) 508-9519
davidsiddall@paulhastings.com

November 12, 2002

RECEIVED

35968.00004

VIA MESSENGER

NOV 12 2002

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Re: Notification of a Name Change for Experimental Radio Station
Authorizations and Applications

Dear Madam Secretary:

This law firm represents Northrop Grumman Corporation. ("NGC"), which is the licensee of authorizations from the Commission to operate experimental radio station facilities and applicant for a new experimental radio station authorization. See the list of call signs and application file numbers attached hereto.

On behalf of NGC, we hereby notify the Commission that NGC has changed its name to "Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation" and respectfully request that the Commission update its licensing files to reflect this name change. NNG, Inc. ("New Northrop Grumman") (TIN: 954840775) the parent holding company for NGC has changed its name to "Northrop Grumman Corporation" and NGC (TIN: 951055798) has changed its name to "Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation."

any repl?

Please date-stamp and return the enclosed extra copy of this letter to indicate receipt by the Commission of this filing.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Respectfully,



David R. Siddall
for PAUL, HASTINGS, JANOFSKY & WALKER LLP

cc: Nancy Hey
WDC/229594.1

Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation

Experimental Radio Station Authorizations and Applications

KA2XGS	Renewal Pending (0147-EX-RR-2001)	✓
KA2XGR	Renewal Pending (0146-EX-RR-2001)	✓
WA2XOY	Renewal Pending (0030-EX-RR-2002)	✓ (G, 11-13-02)
KB2XAG	Renewal Pending (0061-EX-RR-2002)	✓ (G, 11-12-02)
KS2XDU	Renewal Pending (0062-EX-RR-2002)	✓ (G, 11-12-02)
KA2XBU	Renewal Pending (0100-EX-RR-2002)	✓
WA2XNX	Renewal Pending (0116-EX-RR-2002)	✓
WA2XEC	Renewal Pending (0121-EX-RR-2002)	✓ (G, 11-12-02)
WA2XED	Pending extension (0364-EX-ST-2002)	✓ (G, 11-12-02)
WB9XQK	Pending extension (0367-EX-ST-2002)	✓
KQ2XAK	Renewal Pending (0131-EX-66-2002)	✓
WB2XGK	28 TC01 0021-EX-PL-2000	✓
WB2XGK?	0116-EX-PL-2000	✓
WB9XMK	0248-EX-ST-2002	✓
KS2XDR	12 TC01 0060-EX-RR-2001	✓
KA2XGP	Modification Pending (0055-EX-ML-2001)	✓
KS2XET	0147-EX-RR-1999	✓
WB9XQA	0364-EX-ST-2002	✓
WA2XLG	7 TC01 0189-EX-RR-1999	✓
WB2XIP	32 TC01 0094-EX-PL-2000	✓
WB2XDV	31 TC01 0093-EX-PL-2000	✓
WC2XXH	0094-EX-PL-2002	✓

WC2XPT	0092-EX-PL-2001	✓ (Sperry) B
KA2XAE	25 TC01 0246-EX-RR-1999	✓
WB2XCF	0148-EX-RR-2001	✓
KG2XLV	0068-EX-RR-2002	✓
WC2XWP	0073-EX-PL-2002	✓ (Faggett Shipbuilding)
WC2XWN	0075-EX-PL-2002	✓
WB2XCN	0104-EX-RR-2002	✓
KB2XBJ	0101-EX-RR-2002	✓
WB2XEK	24 TC01 0278-EX-PL-1999	✓
WB2XIC	30 TC01 0073-EX-PL-2000	✓
WB2XIY	0046-EX-ML-2001	✓
KA2XNO	6 TC01 6053-EX-RR-1998	✓
WA2XON	0278-EX-RR-2001	✓
KQ2XXH	14 TC01 0061-EX-RR-2001	✓
WA2XIJ	15 TC01 0062-EX-RR-2001	✓
WC2XQX	0130-EX-PL-2001	✓
WC2XQY	0131-EX-PL-2001	✓
WA2XZC	0010-EX-ML-2002	✓
WB2XCG	0149-EX-RR-2001	✓
WC2XRG	0153-EX-PL-2001	✓
WC2XMH	0232-EX-PL-2000	✓
New	Pending Application (0091-EX-PL-2002)	✓